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November 26, 2014

Secretary of State
State of Idaho
Corporation Division
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720

RE: Roman Catholic Diocese of Boise — A Single Directar Carparation

To Whaom It May Concern:

We have had a change of administration and are filing the enclosed notice of the appointment of an
administrator,

Bishop Michael P. Driscoll retired and on an interim basis, until a New Bishop is installed, an

administrator has been elected and becomes the sole director. Please update your records to reflect
that Rev. Geraid J. Funke is now the Sole Director.

I thank you in advance for your time and trouble
hesitate to call or write.

-you need any additional information please do not

Sincerel

Charles J. Lawrence
Director of Finance

1501 S. Feperal Way, Suite 400, Boisg, ID 83705-2588 (208) 342-1311 FAX (208) 342-0224
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TO: Clergy, Parish Life Director, Parishes, Staff

FROM: Marcella M. Wilske, Chancellar

DATE: November 11, 2014

RE: Appointment of Diocesan Administrator

On November 11, 2014, in accord with the norms of canon law, the College of Consultors
elected Very Reverend Gerald J. Funke as diocesan Administrator. He will fulfill this role until

December 17, 2014 when Bishop Peter F. Christensen is installed and formally takes possession
of the Diocese of Boise.

As diocesan Administrator Fr. Funke will oversee the daily governance of the Diocese of Boise
and is “bound by the obligations and enjoys the power of a diocesan bishop, excluding those
matters which are excepted by the nature of things or the law itself” (canon 427).

Please keep Fr. Funke in your prayers during this transition.



